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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: = Monday February 7, 2011
Writer: Shawn Ryan
Director: Charles McDougall
Show Stars: Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey),

Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lau-
ria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police
Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki)

Guest Stars: Amy Price-Francis (Dina Wysocki), Manny Montana (Antonio Betz),
Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly), Lucas Marx (Josh Wysocki), Kurt
Naebig (Bill Lindsey), Remy Ortiz (Luis), Patrick Andrews (Wendell),
Guy Massey (Phillip), Charin Alvarez (Supervisor), David Lively (Male
Accountant), Christian Stolte (Sgt. Worthen), Sammy A. Publes (Paco),
Robin Robinson (Newscaster), F. David Roth (Jasper), Jeremy Earl (Ho-
race), Melissa Gonzalez (Maya), John Judd (McDonnell), Tim Rhoze
(Liskwright), Kevin Bigley (Beat Copper #1), Ray Austin (Beat Copper
#2), Shannon Edwards (Fegus Construction Employee), Patrick Gough
(Will Gainey)

Production Code: 1ATA79

Summary: Teresa Colvin, the city’s first female superintendent, petitions for
a corruption task force to investigate Alderman Ronin Gibbons, an
entrepreneur-turned-politician. Colvin's ex-partner, Jarek, investi-

gates a suspicious murder in Grant Park with his new partner, Caleb.
\ J

Teresa Colvin’s father owned a store
and went broke paying off precinct cap-
tains, building inspectors, and thugs. It
broke his heart and wrecked his mar-
riage. Thirty years later, she’s finally able
do something about it, because she’s now
the city’s first female superintendent, in
charge of a 10,000-member police force.

Colvin asks Alderman Ronin Gibbons

to fund a task force on city corruption.
Noting that he helped get her the job, he
denies the request. He doesn’t think she’s
capable of taking him on, so she’ll form
an unofficial task force.
. : : : B Detective Jarek Wysocki and his part-
ner pull alongside a speeding stolen car. Jarek recognizes the driver, and promises he can say
good-bye to his pregnant girlfriend if he drops the gun. When he does, Jarek keeps his word,
then arrests Luis, and demands a new partner.

Meanwhile, Gibbons meets Fergus Construction comptroller Linda Walling, who’s learned that
the firm’s bidding on city contracts is rigged and will cost Chicago millions. She knows Gibbons
is on the firm’s board. Whom should she tell? Him, he says.

Colvin finds Jarek - they were former partners - examining the body of a gang member that
the Black Lords dragged from a funeral home, shot again for effect, and left in the street. He was
the cousin of incarcerated rival Latin gang leader Paco Fierro, who’s furious. Colvin will talk to
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Paco. She also wants Jarek on her task force, telling him and his new partner, Caleb Evers, to
check out a double homicide in Grant Park.

It's Linda Sullivan and her husband, who were shot while jogging. When Evers notices an
iPod was stolen - an unlikely crime for the location - Colvin tells Jarek to check out the Fergus
offices.

Colvin tells Paco the police will raid the Black Lords, so chill out. He gives her until his
midnight release date.

Jarek’s niece, Vonda WysockKi - her father was also an officer, who was killed in the line of duty
- and her partner, Isaac Joiner, are at one of the raids when they spot a felon with an outstanding
warrant. They chase the man into an abandoned house. He surprises and decks Vonda, but a
trailing Joiner takes him down.

In the Fergus lobby, Jarek tells Evans when he hears the word ”institution” to go pull the
building’s fire alarm. Looking over the employees, Jarek notes one man’s face and says the magic
word. As they exit, Jarek slips him a phone number. He calls Jarek and says Linda learned the
bidding was bogus and talked to someone at City Hall about it.

Meanwhile, Colin can’t fire an officer with 12 citizen’s complaints on his record, so she de-
motes him. "You can’t change the way things get done in Chicago,” he roars, threatening her.

Jarek and Evans tell Colvin they know where to find the suspected killer, Wendell Holmes.
Colvin tells Jarek that she has an undercover cop drawing connections between Gibbons and the
Irish mob.

Before meeting Colvin and Jarek, Gibbons recites a list of “favors” he’s performed for a host of
Irish names. She gives Gibbons their lead, Jarek mentions Fergus, and Gibbons promises help.

Jarek spots Vonda and Joiner at the Holmes stakeout, gives them a list of Holmes’ felonious
friends, and tells them to bust one. Jarek also suspects that Vonda is sleeping with Joiner.

Meanwhile, Jarek’s ex-wife, Dina, calls, asking about his fiancée, adding their son, Josh, left
his homework at Jarek’s, so can he bring it by? Then Holmes takes off and gets caught with
the iPod in his pocket. Seconds later, two Irish thugs arrive. One is mouthy Will. The other’s
undercover Liam, who Jarek punches, and sends away.

Once Holmes learns that his buddy has been busted with stolen merchandise and told police
that Holmes had asked him to lose the murder weapon, Holmes admits he was paid to make it
look like a robbery - and the woman was the main target.

Jarek meets with Liam, who says he heard "Jasper” hired the shooter. Jarek tells Colvin to
say the shooter is named Jasper so that Liam’s cover isn’t blown. Then they tell Gibbons what
they know, adding that they want to search Fergus.

They arrive at the Fergus offices, and find Liam and Will trying to sneak out. (Evans notices
something fishy about Liam.) Gibbons and owner Owen McDonnell show up, say that Jasper is
a pipe vendor from Boston, who’s at the airport. Jarek gets the flight stopped, citing “terrorist
intent.”

Under interrogation, Jasper admits that Gibbons and McDonnell wanted Linda gone, but they
didn’t directly order a hit. Colvin and Jarek are frustrated. Jarek quits her task force, dumps his
partner Evans, and heads to his ex-wife’s, with whom he has sex, hiding in a closet when their
son suddenly arrives home.

Meanwhile, Colvin’s driver, officer Antonio, persuades the Black Lords to give up the grave-
robbing shooters in return for the raids to stop. Antonio returns to the car amid gunfire. He takes
shots meant for Colvin, who gets hit, then the shooter escapes.

As Gibbons watches news of Colvin’s shooting, he orders a drink - and his secretary to kiss
his ear. Meanwhile, Evans tells Jarek that Colvin was wearing a bulletproof vest, so she’ll be OK.
But Antonio is dead.

Jarek asks Evan if he was lucky to spot an undercover Liam. Evans says no, he’s just really
good. Jarek wants him back as his partner. They find Colvin in tears, saying that Antonio made
her wear the vest because of the fired cop’s threats. Jarek rejoins her task force, adding that
Chicago is a city that "knows how to punch back.”
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Hog Butcher

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

e )
Originally aired: = Monday February 14, 2011
Writer: John Zinman, Patrick Massett
Director: Clark Johnson
Show Stars: Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey),

Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lau-
ria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police
Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki)

Guest Stars: Manny Montana (Antonio Betz), Brad William Henke (Ernie
Moosekian), Christian Stolte (Sgt. Worthen), Patricia Rae (Gloria),
Patrick Gough (Will Gainey), Hans Fleischmann (Collum Brady), Cyn-
thia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly), Tyla Abercrumbie (Sara Galivaris), Coby
Goss (Wallace Lippman), Greta Honold (Tally), Shane Kenyon (Danny
Bellick), Hashim Brown (Tyler), Paul Pierro (Man), Marilynn Bogetich
(Mrs. Lynch), Don Kress (Detective), Thomas McCormick (Uniform Po-
lice Officer), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek), Samuel Mead-
ows (Crime Lab Tech), Jose Maria Mendiola (Detective)

Production Code: 1ATAO1

Summary: Alderman Gibbons visits the family of a fallen police officer and plants
a few seeds of betrayal, implicating members of the Chicago Police
Department. Jarek and Caleb follow up on Liam’s leads. Vonda and
Isaac are promoted to the organized-crime task force.

Police superintendent Teresa Colvin re-
flects on officer Antonio Betts dying in
her arms after saving her life, noting that
when a cop is killed, the city pays: Police
will be rousting everyone for minor infrac-
tions until someone gives up the killer's
name.

When Colvin and detective Jarek
Wysocki visit Antonio’s mother - and
find Alderman Ronin Gibbons telling
her that Antonio gave Colvin his bullet-
proof vest - undercover officer Liam Hen-
nessey calls Jarek about overhearing a
Gibbons-connected thug bragging about

- W SR last night’s events.

AsdJ arek and his new partner, Caleb Evers, study the shooting scene, Caleb notices fragments
of a broken taillight indicate that Colvin’s return fire hit the getaway car.

A bartender tells Jarek that Colin Brady just bought three rounds for the house. Then Jarek
throws Brady against a wall, questions him, and tells officer Isaac Joiner to cut Brady loose.
(Otherwise Liam’s cover would be blown). Caleb tells Jarek that a neighborhood watch tweet gave
them the location of the getaway car.

Colvin would rather be on the street than giving a press conference, but her secretary notes
that she should be seen as leading the troops. Colvin reluctantly agrees, adding she’ll be the only
press contact.

Jarek and Caleb meet the kid who tweeted about the car - he haggles for a $100 reward - and
find bloodstains indicating that the driver was shot. Jarek goes to the media with this, but he
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gives a false description of the car, then stakes out the vehicle. A young blonde woman shows up,
then claims her boyfriend, Danny Bellick, didn’t do anything. When she takes them to Danny,
he’s still got the bullet in him, and he dies before talking.

Meanwhile, Isaac and partner Vonda Wysocki stop Brady for a traffic violation and find a
baggie of Oxycontin. And Gibbons tells Antonio’s mother she won’t receive his $50,000 death
benefits because he wasn’t wearing his vest, adding that Colvin wanted this change to ensure all
officers wore them.

The blonde tells Jarek and Caleb that Danny wanted to be a cop and all his friends were cops,
such as Sgt. Worthen - the officer Colvin demoted last week. When Jarek and Caleb question a
hostile Worthen, he confirms all this, adding that Danny wasn’t hired because Colvin decreed
only "highly qualified” applicants would be chosen. They tell Worthen that getaway driver Danny
is dead.

Meanwhile, Vonda and Isaac discuss a recent hijacking that put $300,000 worth of Oxycontin
on the street; they ask Organized Crime Unit officer, Ernie, for permission to look into Colvin’s
shooting. OK. But call him first.

Worthen admits to complaining about Colvin while drinking with Danny and another wannabe
cop on the night of the shooting. But, fearing a total loss of his pension, he refuses to name the
wannabe. Colvin, who’s been observing, bursts in and the argument gets ugly.

Jarek takes Colvin aside and explains that she can’t fight corruption if she’s losing the rank-
and-file. Colvin returns and guarantees Worthen his full pension. He blames alcohol and stress;
he didn’t think they’d try to kill her. Then he names Kyle Lynch as the wannabe.

After beat cops tell Vonda and Isaac that they’ve spotted Brady’s van outside a meatpacking
plant, Isaac climbs a fire escape to investigate, and finds Brady ordering thugs to stuff bags of
Oxycontin into carcasses for immediate transportation out of the city. When undercover Liam
spots Isaac, Brady takes off in his van, which gets hit by a police car, and Isaac and Vonda arrest
him.

As Isaac reflects on his childhood indignities at the hands of ghetto punks - to him the police
represented the power and order he always wanted, which is why he joined the force - Ernie
rewards Isaac’s Oxycontin bust with a coveted invitation to ride along with the Organized Crime
Unit. Great. But Ernie has to invite Vonda, too.

City budget officer Wallace Lippman tells Colvin that Antonio’s mother won’t collect any ben-
efits - unless there’s a special exemption from the police oversight committee, which includes
Gibbons. Colvin sighs heavily.

When police raid Lynch’s residence, his grandmother says that he went to meet Sgt. Worthen.
Jarek and Caleb head for an invited members-only cop hangout - Jarek’s a member - where they
find a drunk Worthen, who’s just killed Lynch (to clean up his own mess, he says), and handcuff
him.

Colvin addresses the police and family members, plus Gibbons, at the ceremony where An-
tonio’s star is added to the wall of fallen officers. Jarek goes outside to follow his niece, Vonda,
who’s overcome with grief at seeing her father’s star on the wall. After a teary-eyed embrace,
Jarek says that he’s glad she and Isaac busted Brady, but he can’t always tell her everything.
Vonda counters by quoting Jarek’s saying that the most important person to trust is your part-
ner. No answer for that.

Afterward, Antonio’s mother confronts Colvin about those lost benefits and serves her with a
notice-to-appear. Colvin asks Gibbons for his help with this, which he agrees to provide.

Jarek goes to church, lights a candle, and encounters his former Catholic schoolteacher, Sis-
ter Paula, who asks why he doesn’t attend on a regular basis. Jarek explains that he’s divorced,
but he’s still sleeping with his wife - neither his fiancée nor his teenage son know this - and he
couldn’t handle the hypocrisy. When Sister Paula persuades him to pray, Jarek’s prayer is to
find Vonda’s father’s killer and to take his life. Amen.
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Gillis, Chase & Babyface

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Monday February 21, 2011

Davey Holmes

Guy Ferland

Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin
Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police Teresa Colvin)

Brad William Henke (Ernie Moosekian), Deidrie Henry (Pam Hu-
ber), Brad Carmody (Kyle Lynch), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Shan-
non Edwards (Witness), Amanda Marie Fausher (Nurse), Ericka John-
son (News reporter), Don Kress (Detective), Al Kwok (Doctor), Bea
Kwok (Doctor), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Jill Latiano (Na-
talie), Chad Manuel (Husband), Jose Maria Mendiola (Detective), Steve
Mikula (Chicago Cop), Joe Minoso (Javier Sanchez), Steven Hugh Nel-
son (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Police Officer), Victoria Gabrielle
Platt (Amy Turner), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek), Jen
Schmidt (Crime Lab Tech), Mark Vallarta (Nick Andopolis), Roger Wig-
gins (Police Sgt.), Laura Chernicky (News Reporter), Ashley-Lauren El-
rod (Nurse), Ben Marten (Officer)

1ATAO9

Jarek and Caleb arrive first on the scene at a bank robbery and chase
the thief through the streets of Chicago only to find he has met a grue-
some end. As the Chicago Police Department pieces together the clues
of the robber, Superintendent Colvin conducts a critical meeting with
Alderman Gibbons about a key construction site. Duplicitous politick-
ing raises the stakes and further exposes the depth of corruption in
the city.

Detectives Jarek Wysocki and Caleb Ev-
ers respond to an armed bank robbery.
They find a security guard has been shot,
and the two robbers are gone. But a
teller put an activated GPS device in the
money bag, which Jarek and Caleb fol-
low to an elevated train, only to discover
that the robbers were one train ahead
of them and have already disembarked.
Jarek and Caleb then find the GPS device
next to the dead body of one of the rob-
bers.

Meanwhile, undercover officer Liam
Hennessey overhears a man, Bubba, at
an illegal card game bragging about his

no-show construction job - his father once did Alderman Gibbons a favor - and how the Irish
mob and City Hall take a cut of his paycheck. Bubba is told to shut up, then he takes a savage
beating for shorting the mob on their cut. A horrified Liam tells Jarek what he’s learned.
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While Ernie Moosekian from the Organized Crime Unit and newly retiring officer Jonesy con-
front Jarek, accusing him of being too close to Superintendent Teresa Colvin, officer Rothman
similarly accosts Caleb, warning that his association with Jarek will damage his career.

Jarek angrily confronts Colvin about Jonesy’s exiting. But she explains that he was caught
running a tow-truck scam and resigned instead of facing charges, which Jarek didn’t know.

Colvin and Jarek discuss Hugh Killian, who owns Dansworth Construction, a cesspool of no-
show jobs and overbilling on city contracts that they believe Gibbons orchestrated. Colvin will
crack down on Dansworth’s current construction site, using the O.C. unit to ticket every truck
going in or out, and watch Gibbons’ reaction.

Caleb identifies the dead robber as James Littleton, whose last known associates include
Samuel Robbins, who just did six months in a psycho ward. Jarek and Caleb visit Littleton’s
last address, find that his car’s hood is still warm, and call for backup. Ernie, Isaac Joiner, and
Vonda Wysocki are all writing tickets when they hear this, but Ernie tells everyone to stay put.

Robbins exits the house, Jarek and Caleb move in, and Robbins starts shooting. Jarek sweeps
a little girl out of the line of fire, and - with no backup - Robbins escapes. Jarek and Caleb find
the stolen money, and late-arriving beat cops tell Jarek that Ernie’s unit was closest to the scene
and should've been there first. Jarek is furious.

Meanwhile, a staffer tells Gibbons about the construction site crackdown. When Gibbons asks
Colvin about it, she notes that the site isn’t located in his ward, so what’s it to him? He replies
that his constituents work those jobs. Once Gibbons exits, Colvin’s chief of staff, Bill Hampton -
forced on her by the mayor’s office - volunteers to turn the heat down. Colvin says no. And when
Hampton asks Colvin to keep him in the loop, she politely refuses.

Jarek and Caleb respond to a store robbery. The thief escaped, but the clerk identifies him
as Robbins. Vonda arrives and apologies to Jarek, followed by Colvin, who tells him to pressure
Killian.

When told of the shutdown and the serious financial losses he’ll incur, Killian refuses to name
any city official on the take. Jarek and Caleb then visit the hospitalized security guard, Ethel,
and find that her story is full of holes.

Killian meets with Gibbons and threatens to blow the whistle if he doesn’t bring Colvin under
control. Killian claims that Gibbons has more to lose and demands he fix the situation. Gibbons
says nothing. He then meets with Hampton, who offers to trade info on Colvin’s investigations
for a monthly cash payment - and a guarantee that he’ll get her job when she’s ousted. Gibbons
gives him a handshake deal.

Jarek and Caleb visit Ethel’s sister, where they learn that Ethel just lost her house, that she
knows Robbins from high school, and that she was called into work yesterday. But she didn’t
show up to work, so they’ll trace the call.

Meanwhile, Gibbons and police Lieutenant Kelly confront Killian about child pornography
that Kelly found in his garage. Although Killian knows it was planted, Gibbons forces Killian to
beg for his help, noting he’ll keep the "evidence” to ensure Killian’s continued cooperation.

Gibbons then heads to Colvin’s office with Assistant U.S. District Attorney Harris in tow and
plays Colvin a tape of Hampton’s offer to trade info for money, which he intends to make public.

Jarek and Caleb arrive at the caller’s address, order Ernie and another officer to cover the
back, and head in. Robbins comes out shooting and runs for it, touching off another gun battle.
As the officers close in, Robbins gets the drop on Ernie, but Jarek kills Robbins, saving Ernie’s
life.

Meanwhile, Colvin reacts to Gibbons’ televised press conference by throwing her remote con-
trol across the room.

When Ernie apologizes to Jarek for not responding to his earlier call for backup, Jarek decks
him, noting that if he had responded, they could've arrested Robbins then instead of killing him
later.

Colvin then introduces Jarek to her new chief of staff, Lieutenant Kelly, adding that since
Gibbons hasn’t been found to be breaking any laws, he’s no longer the target of any investigation.
Once Kelly exits the room, Colvin tells Jarek that Kelly is a Gibbons plant who spent five years
working in Gibbons’ ward, so they’ll continue the investigation. And - since Gibbons doesn’t
realize they’re on to this - they’ll use Kelly to funnel any information that they want to Gibbons.
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Cabrini Green

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 )
Originally aired: =~ Monday February 28, 2011
Writer: Tim Minear, Jon Worley
Director: Jean de Segonzac
Show Stars: Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin

Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police Teresa Colvin)

Guest Stars: Tommy Bartlett (Chicago Politician), Brad Carmody (Kyle Lynch), Josh
Carrizales (Lucho), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Tony Domino (Coroner),
Amanda Marie Fausher (Nurse), Nick Ferrin (Crime Lab Tech), Patrick
Gough (Will Gainey), Camille Guaty (Elena), Ericka Johnson (News Re-
porter), Don Kress (Detective), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas),
Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp), Jose Maria Mendiola (De-
tective), Steve Mikula (Detective), Joe Minoso (Javier Sanchez), Steven
Hugh Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Amy Price-
Francis (Dina Wysocki), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek),
Roger Wiggins (Police Sgt.), Yohanni Liman (Nurse), Mark G. Pavuk
(Detective), Steven Rohlf (OCD Officer)

Production Code: 1ATA10

Summary: After a bomber blows up a city building, additional targets and in-
nocent people remain in danger. Teresa handles the escalating crisis
as Jarek and Caleb race against time to track down the suspect who
might have ties to the Chicago Liberation Army. Meanwhile, Alderman
Gibbons takes matters into his own hands when an armed teenage
robber threatens him, which triggers a reflection on his own youth
and upbringing when he was more of an idealist.

When an anonymous caller says that a
bomb will explode at the Bix Biomedical
building in 15 minutes, detectives Jarek
Wysocki and Caleb Evers rush to the
scene. As the bomb squad pinpoints the
eight sticks of dynamite and police begin
to clear the area, Jarek pulls a pedestrian
to safety, then BOOM!

Meanwhile, Alderman Ronin Gibbons
reminisces about why he entered politics
in 1981: his father had received an erro-
neous and overinflated tax bill. He also
remembers the members of his commu-
nity who made him successful, which is
why he’s pressing the flesh by getting his
haircut at a local barbershop. When an armed teenager attempts to rob the place, Gibbons fires
a concealed pistol, hitting him in the leg, and calls for the police as well as an ambulance.

While Gibbons’ aide tells reporters the alderman is authorized to carry a concealed weapon
and Gibbons promises to pay the gunman’s medical bills, the bomb squad disarms another
explosive device at a karaoke bar. Caleb theorizes that these bombs share a historical connection.
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As Gibbons remembers growing up in Chicago’s Cabrini-Green projects, he visits the wounded
gunman, Blake, at the hospital and asks who made him the triggerman. No answer. When Blake’s
mother claims that he’s no gangbanger, he’s just confused since he lost his grandfather a few
months back, Gibbons says don’t worry, he’ll protect Blake.

Jarek tells police superintendent Teresa Colvin that the Chicago Liberation Army killed three
civilians with the same type of bombs back in the '70s, when the karaoke bar was a U.S. Army
recruiting office, adding that CLA leader David Argyle was never prosecuted. Argyle became a
California college professor and just returned to Chicago to pick up an award.

Jarek and Caleb find Argyle at a book signing, where a man throws blood on him. They subdue
the attacker - his father was killed in the '70s bombing, which he claims Argyle planned - and
arrest Argyle as well. Argyle denies being involved with any past or present bombings.

Colvin shows Jarek security video footage of Gibbons in the barbershop, noting that Blake
didn’t take any money. That’s because it wasn’t a robbery: it was an attempted hit. But Gibbons
isn’t filing charges because he wants to cover up something. Colvin wants to know what.

As Gibbons continues to reminisce about Cabrini-Green’s decline and how he became de-
termined to see it demolished, he tells Blake and his mother that all charges will be dropped.
He gives Blake a high-def TV and video-game system, and he gets a handshake of friendship in
return.

Jarek and Caleb tail Argyle to the Chamber of Commerce building, where they find him blood-
ied with an identical bomb by his side. Argyle says he was attacked from behind, but in an at-
tempt to help them -and with his lawyer present - he admits the Board of Trade Center and the
Daley Building were the other original '70s targets.

Meanwhile, Colvin meets with undercover cop Liam Hennessey, who says that the black gangs
in Gibbons’ ward don’t get the protection that the Irish mob does and alderman’s death would
change that. Colvin relays this info to Jarek, adding that they need to determine who ordered
the hit before Gibbons does.

Jarek and Caleb discover that former CLA member Linus Westermeyer, who cut a deal and
was never jailed, still lives in Chicago. When they raid Westermeyer’s home, they find the CLA’s
signature bomb-making materials. Caleb notices eight sticks of dynamite are missing, indicating
another bombing is coming.

Westermeyer says Trey Stein - the son of CLA members who was born while they attempted
to avoid being captured (his father died awaiting trial; his mother’s now serving 30 years) - had
been living in his basement. Trey blames Argyle for ruining his family’s life. He also left an hour
before the raid, taking a backpack with him.

Jarek, Caleb, and Colvin race to Argyle’s hotel. Snaking a video camera into Argyle’s room,
they find him bound with the dynamite strapped to him. There’s no timer on the bomb, which
means the detonator must be physically connected, so Jarek, with Colvin relaying what she sees
on camera, enters the room.

Meanwhile, Gibbons plays video games with Blake and persuades him to name the person
who ordered the hit: "Little Monster” of the Southside Mafia.

When Jarek finds Trey holding the detonator in Argyle’s room, he asks Colvin to provide a
phone link to Trey’s mother - whom Trey believes is an innocent pacifist - from prison. As Trey’s
mother orders him to take revenge against Argyle, Caleb sneaks into the room, and subdues Trey
from behind.

Colvin and Jarek then confront Blake’s mother, who refuses to cooperate, which indicates
Blake’s already cut a deal with Gibbons. Meanwhile, Gibbons’ aide meets Little Monster, who
says that Blake was only supposed to wound Gibbons as a warning; he just wants the same
protection and split that the Irish mob enjoys. When Gibbons hears this, he and his aide - who
told Little Monster they have an understanding - laugh uproariously.

Across town, Jarek and Caleb find Argyle addressing the crowd at his awards dinner and
arrest him for conspiracy to commit murder in connection with those '70s bombings. (He’'d im-
plicated himself with a lawyer present.)

As Gibbons, his aide, and Blake watch news reports - complete with Gibbons’ self-satisfied
speechifying - about the last remaining building in Cabrini-Green being demolished, beat cops
find the body of Little Monster.
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O’Leary’s Cow

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Monday March 7, 2011

Kevin Townsley

Clark Johnson

Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey),
Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lau-
ria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police
Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki)

Victoria Gabrielle Platt (Amy Turner), Francois Chau (Mayor Wasaki),
Jill Latiano (Natalie), Roy Anderson (Sgt. Lenny Dixon), Laura Cher-
nicky (News Reporter), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Tony Domino (Coro-
ner), Nick Ferrin (Evidence Tech), Ericka Johnson (News reporter),
Thomas Kosik (Bystander), Don Kress (Detective), Andrzej Krukowski
(Nicky Pavich), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Chad Manuel
(Husband), Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp), Jose Maria
Mendiola (Detective), Khurram Mozaffar (Store Owner), Steven Hugh
Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Steven James Price
(Detective Matt Blazek), Mike Smith (Andre), Roger Wiggins (Police
Sgt.), Kris Wolff (Bartender), Samuel Meadows (Background Driver)
1ATAO3

After a teenage boy is brutally murdered while spreading the word of
his church in Chinatown, Detectives Wysocki and Evers enlist Super-
intendent Colvin to gain the cooperation of locals. When the unoffi-
cial mayor of Chinatown is uncooperative, Alderman Gibbons is called
upon to broker a deal that accelerates the investigation. Meanwhile,
Teresa’s brother-in-law rolls the dice with a shady business deal, and
Liam goes even deeper undercover.

owns half the local businesses.

Meanwhile, police superintendent Teresa Colvin is spending her day off with her sister Amy’s
family when her brother-in-law, Robert, mentions a friend told him about a parking lot near the
airport that’s laundering money. After promising to look into this, Colvin meets Jarek and Caleb
at Lao’s office, where he introduces them to Matthew Chao, adding that the Chinese community

After playing softball on their day off, de-
tectives Jarek Wysocki and Caleb Evans
rush to a murder scene. A black teenager
with a hand chopped off stumbled into a
Chinatown firehouse and died. The miss-
ing hand suggests that he was a sus-
pected thief. But he wasn’t a gangbanger.
He’d been passing out church leaflets.
Jarek and Caleb want the security
camera footage from the Chinese bakery
across the street from where the mutila-
tion took place, but the bakery is closed.
Jarek notes that the owner won’'t speak
until he’s authorized by Chairman Lao,
the unofficial mayor of Chinatown, who
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polices itself. When Colvin offers greater police resources in return for Lao’s cooperation, he says
that he’ll talk to the bakery owner and get back to them.

Officer Isaac Joiner, doing security work on his day off, breaks up a confrontation between
board-up firms, one of which employs Irish mobsters. Isaac tells Jarek that this firm arrives
suspiciously quickly after fires, and he suspects that they’re torching these places to increase
business. When Jarek asks undercover cop Liam Hennessey about this, Liam knows nothing. So
Jarek tells Liam to try and get in on the action.

Colvin and Jarek revisit Lao, who says that the bakery store camera malfunctioned, so there’s
no footage to examine. Jarek reminds Lao that he worked an unsolved double murder in China-
town three years ago. He accuses Lao of helping the kKiller escape. Colvin then visits Alderman
Gibbons, noting that his ward is 10 percent Chinese but 40 percent black. She says that she’ll
be speaking to the 500 people who'll be attending the teenager’s funeral tomorrow. Gibbons
promises to help.

Meanwhile, Jarek meets Daniel, whose wife and son were the unsolved murder victims in
the neighborhood. Daniel says that black gangbangers were robbing elderly Chinese women
returning from the casinos - the last time was two nights ago - and that Lao promised to stop
this.

With Gibbons in tow, Colvin revisits Lao and promises to capture the thieves in exchange for
the names of the teenager’s killers. Gibbons orders Lao to cooperate.

Jarek and Caleb visit the last robbery victim, Mrs. Quon, in the hospital and find Chao in her
room. She won't talk. Caleb asks a nurse to see Quon’s possessions when she was admitted and
finds a casino shuttle bus ticket.

Meanwhile, Colvin visits Robert’s friend, Nick, a rival parking lot owner who says that he paid
Robert $50,000 to get her involved. But Colvin says she’s not for sale. She’s furious.

Jarek and Caleb ask a female Chinese desk cop, Wu, if she wants some street work. She says
yes. After picking up her winnings at a casino, Wu phones that the cashier immediately texted
someone. When two gangbangers assault Wu, Jarek and Caleb are there to arrest them.

An Irish thug tells Liam that board-ups lead to remodeling work. A crooked insurance adjuster
gets $2,000 on a $100,000 job, a city inspector gets a few hundred bucks, the owner gets half to
shut up, and the mob nets 25 to 30 grand. Liam says he wants in.

Colvin confronts Robert about selling her access for $50,000. He says that he already spent
the money, so he can’t pay it back. Colvin won’t do anything because it would implicate her and
the department, which infuriates her sister.

When Jarek, Caleb, and Colvin tell Lao about the arrest, he gives them an address. Jarek
and Caleb head for a surveillance vehicle, where Wu translates Lao’s phone-ahead instructions.
Jarek and Caleb race to the address Lao gave them, find a gunman about to kill the teenager’s
murderers, and stop him.

Meanwhile, Liam is introduced to arsonist Mikey, who takes him to a house, explains how to
make the fire not look like an arson, and leaves him to torch it. After sundown, he does.

Jarek then plays Lao a tape of his phoned-ahead conversation. Facing conspiracy to commit
murder and obstruction of justice, Lao offers to give the name of that murderer from three years
back in return for a reduced sentence. Colvin leaves the deal up to Jarek.

Liam and his thug pal watch the fire department arrive at the arson scene - and carry a body
bag out of the house.

Meanwhile, Colvin tells Amy and Robert that he has to confess everything to the FBI before
Nick does. She’ll that see Robert gets probation. Amy accuses Colvin of putting her job before
her family, adding that she’ll never see her nephew and niece again. Colvin is shaken, but she
stands firm.

Jarek and Caleb bring Daniel to Lao, who says that his family’s killer was chopped up and
tossed in Lake Michigan. After they speak in Chinese, Daniel bows and says he’s at peace. Lao
says to Jarek that when the police find the killer's remains, his part of the deal is done.

Gibbons tells Chao that he made Lao the unofficial mayor, but Lao betrayed him, so he’s going
to prison. He then offers Chao the "mayor” position.

Liam informs Jarek about the body bag, then vomits. He says that he didn’t go undercover to
be a Killer, and now he wants out. Jarek tells Liam to make the mob pay for the psychological
pain they’ve caused.

Colvin watches as Robert and Amy arrive at the FBI office. Cold stares all around.

12
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The Gold Coin Kid

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:
Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Monday March 14, 2011

Heather Mitchell

Lesli Linka Glatter

Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Matt Lau-
ria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police
Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Devin Kelley
(Vonda Wysocki)

Roy Anderson (Sgt. Lenny Dixon)

Dianne Bischoff (Cindy Rogers), Usman Ally (Abrahm), Gregory Ander-
son (Mason Goldberg), Cathy Cahlin Ryan (Anna Chase), Delroy Lindo
(Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Laura Chernicky (News Reporter), Brian
Coash (Police Union Rep), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Tony Domino
(Coroner), Shannon Edwards (Deli Patron), Ericka Johnson (News
Reporter), Thomas Kosik (Car driver), Don Kress (Detective), Larry
Kucharik (TV Reporter), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Jose
Maria Mendiola (Detective), Steven Hugh Nelson (Police Officer), Jim
Nieciecki (O.C.D.), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek), Alla
Royfman (News Reporter), Walt Sloan (Detective), John Stacho (Mayors
aid), Roger Wiggins (Police Sgt.), Samuel Meadows (Crime Lab Tech),
Mark G. Pavuk (Detective)

1ATAO02

When Superintendent Colvin calls upon Detectives Wysocki and Evers
to locate a drug supplier who sent the son of an influential couple into
a drug-induced coma, they uncover a more elaborate murder case. As
the evidence stacks up, a downtown club where rich men and pretty
women mix becomes the focal point of the case. Meanwhile, Teresa has
her eyes set on securing funding to buy the department new radios.

Detective Jarek Wysocki tells police
superintendent Teresa Colvin that his
niece, officer Vonda Wysocki, radioed for
backup on a shots-fired call and got no
response because her radio’s battery was
dead. Colvin explains that the mayor’s of-
fice is holding up her request for new ra-
dios, but she promises to remedy the sit-
uation.

Later, Jarek and his partner, Caleb
Evans, are pretending to be repo men to
lure three crack-dealing brothers out of
their house. When one takes off on a mo-
torcycle, Jarek blocks his way with the
tow truck, and he too gets arrested.

Meanwhile, the mayor’s ch1ef—of—staff Dennis Mahoney, tells Colvin that the money for her
new radios was spent elsewhere. She’s not happy to hear this.

Back at the station, drug task force officer Moosekian - unhappy that Jarek and Caleb ar-
rested the brothers - interrupts their interrogation, saying that Colvin wants Jarek and Caleb to

meet her at a hospital.
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When they arrive, Colvin introduces local philanthropist Amanda Langley, whose son, Teddy,
0.D.’d on heroin and wound up in a coma. Amanda says that Teddy was trying to get clean with
the help of his girlfriend, Emily, and wants his drug dealer arrested, noting that Teddy’s car is
missing.

Emily’s roommate, Taylor, tells Jarek and Caleb that Teddy met them at a nightclub last night
and left angry, but Emily followed him. She hasn’t seen them since, but she has Teddy’s dealer
Mason Goldberg’s address.

As Jarek and Caleb arrest Goldberg, they learn Teddy’s car was found in a lake - with Emily
dead inside. Then Jarek says that he knows Caleb has applied to the FBI, so he wants a new
partner. Caleb asks Jarek for another month.

Moosekian cuts a deal with one of the crack-dealing brothers to point out the main stash
house, which his task force - including temporary members Vonda and officer Isaac Joiner - will
bust later.

Meanwhile, Jarek asks Colvin for assurance that if Teddy killed Emily, there won’t be a cover-
up. Colvin says that there won’t be one.

Jarek and Caleb find Taylor at the nightclub, which is a front for a high-class prostitution
ring. When they tell Taylor that Emily’s dead, she’s shaken, and she shows them files that Emily
kept on her computer for "insurance.” And one of these files contains messages from Teddy’s
father!

Jarek confronts Teddy’s father, who admits to having had a sexual relationship with Emily,
but broke it off before his son, who didn’t know this, met her. He also admits to offering Emily
money to go away, but she loved Teddy and refused to comply. He says the madam, Julie,
was supposed get Teddy involved with another girl. But when Jarek questions Julie, she denies
everything. And Taylor tells Jarek and Caleb that, fearing for her life, she’s leaving Chicago.

After Moosekian, Vonda, and Isaac raid the stash house, Isaac and Vonda drive away with one
of the handcuffed suspects, who pulls a concealed pistol and fires, but misses, and they subdue
him.

Meanwhile, mayoral chief-of-staff Mahoney tells Colvin that Jarek is irritating a top political
donor, so call him off. Colvin asks whether the donor’s money is worth more than her radios.

Taylor suddenly appears at the station, telling Jarek and Caleb that Teddy often threatened
to Kkill Emily, including the night they disappeared. While Jarek receives an envelope from the
traffic division, Caleb accuses Taylor of being bought off by either Teddy’s father or the madam,
Julie.

Meanwhile, the drug task force’s leader is furious that the suspect was improperly frisked.
But when Vonda claims that she’s to blame, he simply tells Moosekian to run a tighter ship.
Later, Moosekian tells a concerned Jarek that Vonda just made a rookie mistake.

Colvin calls Jarek and Caleb into her office, where Mahoney demands that the nightclub/whorehouse
investigation be dropped. After Colvin tells the detectives to comply, Mahoney says she’ll get those
new radios.

Jarek finds a politically motivated judge who’ll authorize a search warrant. Then Caleb, re-
alizing Jarek illegally accessed his personal file, accuses Jarek of disliking him simply because
he’s not him.

Once inside the nightclub, they search Julie’s office. When Julie objects, Jarek cites various
violations in progress, and Caleb seizes Julie’s computer as evidence.

After Colvin inspects her new radios, she calls Jarek and Caleb into her office and suspends
them. Mahoney wants them fired, but Colvin explains that a fired Jarek will go public, but a
suspended Jarek will remain silent to get his job back. OK.

Once Mahoney leaves, Colvin apologizes for the suspension. Jarek explains to the mystified
Caleb that this way the nightclub gets shuttered without Colvin’s fingerprints on the investigation
- and she gets all the information found on Julie’s computer files.

Jarek then accuses Goldberg of killing Emily and leaving Teddy to die on the street. A red-light
traffic camera captured Goldberg driving Teddy’s car - with Emily inside - at the time Teddy was
found. Goldberg admits that Emily attacked him for selling Teddy heroin, so he killed her.

When Jarek confronts Vonda about her mistake, she explains that she was covering for
Moosekian. She feared he would toss her and Isaac off the task force, but now that she took
his bullet, he can’t. Jarek smiles.

14
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While Colvin issues the new radios, Caleb confronts Jarek about trying to keep his sleep-
ing with his ex-wife a secret from his partner - a violation of Jarek’s own "no secrets between
partners” code - and walks away, leaving Jarek staring into space.
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Black Hand and the Shotgun Man

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: = Monday March 21, 2011
Writer: Davey Holmes
Director: Billy Gierhart
Show Stars: Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Matt Lau-

ria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police
Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Devin Kelley
(Vonda Wysocki)

Guest Stars: Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Tommy Bartlett (Politician),
Don Boerst (Bodyguard), Joseph Luis Caballero (Police Sgt), John
Cassini (Deputy Chief Samuels), Julia Copeland (Detective), Duke
Czlonka (Detective), Shannon Edwards (Bar Patron), Amanda Marie
Fausher (Nurse), Nick Ferrin (Evidence Tech), Patrick Gough (Will
Gainey), Brad William Henke (Ernie Moosekian), Greta Honold (Tally
Norris), John Hoogenakker (Dante Villardi), Bill Ibrahim (Detective),
Ericka Johnson (Reporter), Thomas Kosik (Doctor), Don Kress (Detec-
tive), Dan Latham (Jason Thomas), Tevis R. Marcum (Thug), Cynthia
Kaye McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp), Jose Maria Mendiola (Detective),
Steve Mikula (Cop), Joe Minoso (Javier Sanchez), Ryan Nallen (Bar Pa-
tron), Steven Hugh Nelson (Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Bryan C.
Ordman (Mob Goon), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek)

Production Code: 1ATAO04

Summary: Wysocki and Evers try to investigate a drug dealer, but the FBI is get-
ting in the way. Later, Liam gets to spend the day with Gibbons when
he visits constituents in his ward. Finally, Wysocki is torn between
being with ex-wife, Dina, and fiancee, Lina.

Detective Jarek Wysocki is having a re-
curring nightmare. Chasing a suspect
though the old Cabrini-Green projects,
he fires three shots, but the bullets
bounce off. The suspect laughs, shoots,
and Jarek - in bed with his ex-wife, Deena
- is awakened by a 3 a.m. phone call. As
Jarek leaves, he’s confronted by his son,
A.J., who realizes that his parents are
still sleeping together. They plan to dis-
cuss this later.

Police superintendent Teresa Colvin
tells Jarek and his partner, Caleb Evans,
that armed men were spotted loading a
yacht in the harbor and major heroin
dealer Daniel Romero is aboard. She wants Jarek to bust Romero during the money/drugs ex-
change.

As Jarek and Caleb lead the raid, Romero runs and is captured. But no drugs - just cash and
guns - are found at the scene, so they can only hold Romero for 48 hours.

Meanwhile, undercover officer Liam Hennessey is having nightmares about his recent arson
job resulting in an accidental murder. He’s interrupted by an Irish thug bringing Liam his cut
from that job - and a summons to Alderman Gibbons’ office.
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Liam goes to the station and forces a confrontation with Jarek so they can speak privately.
Liam is having second thoughts about working undercover. Jarek tells him to man up.

Colvin tells Jarek that the FBI wants to question Romero, but Jarek wants to shut down
Romero’s local operation before handing him to the feds. Meanwhile, Caleb overhears Romero’s
wife, Beatrice - waiting outside with his brother, Lucho - tearfully praying for her son.

Jarek and Caleb tell Beatrice that Romero told them about their son. Beatrice reveals his
name, Marco, and that he’s being held for ransom, before discovering their ruse and exiting.
Jarek realizes that the found cash was ransom money.

As Gibbons explains his visiting the bereaved family of every dead constituent is more than
politically motivated - it’s about compassion and ritual - he welcomes Liam into his office. Gib-
bons says that his regular driver is off today, and asks Liam to fill in for him.

When Jarek and Caleb offer to help Romero by capturing the kidnappers, Romero replies that
they only want to force the kidnappers to inform on him, adding he’ll deal with the kidnappers
when he’s released. Jarek is interrupted by Deena, who wants to get their story straight before
talking to A.J. Then Caleb gets a call on Romero’s cell phone that details when and where the
new ransom deal will go down.

Meanwhile, Gibbons wants Liam at his side while comforting the first bereaved family on his
list. Afterward, Gibbons, noting Liam’s discomfort, gives him a silver-tongued lecture about being
self-centered.

Colvin tells the FBI that Romero’s caller - unaware that he’s in jail - had a Nigerian accent.
She wants Romero to comply with the demands, so that they can bust his Nigerian drug rivals
- and protect his seven-year-old son. After speaking with his lawyer, Romero agrees to do this
while wearing a wire and a bulletproof vest.

When the FBI demands Romero be handed over immediately, saying his RICO charge trumps
any local case, Jarek enlists Vonda and Isaac - currently on lock-up duty as punishment for
Vonda taking the fall on that botched frisk last week - to give the FBI a different prisoner, which
they blame on a mistake in the paperwork.

Meanwhile, Jarek and Caleb arrive at the exchange point. Jarek spots two men on a rooftop
and sends Caleb and another officer after them. Then the Nigerians roll up, but Marco is nowhere
in sight.

Taken by surprise, the rooftop men open fire as do the Nigerians. Caleb and the officer over-
power the rooftop gunmen, who turn out to be members of Romero’s gang. Romero’s wounded
- the bulletproof vest saved him - and all the criminals are arrested, but Marco is still missing.
Jarek thinks that Romero used his lawyer to tip off his gang.

While the FBI wants to place Romero in the witness protection program, Jarek and Caleb
confront Lucho - whose number appeared on the Nigerians’ cell phones - and threaten to tell
Romero about his role in the kidnapping unless Lucho reveals Marco’s location. When he does,
police raid the place, and Jarek rescues Marco.

After reuniting Romero and Marco, Jarek and Caleb note that while Lucho will testify against
Romero, the feds will cut Romero a deal in the RICO case, so he’ll walk. But Jarek says that he’s
got one more card to play, which involves Colvin persuading the FBI to place Romero’s wife and
son into witness protection in return for Romero’s testimony and a life sentence. To ensure his
wife and son’s safety, Romero agrees, and they all have a teary-eyed farewell.

Meanwhile, Gibbons’ next stop brings Liam face-to-face with the widow of the man he ac-
cidentally killed, which visibly upsets Liam. Back at the alderman’s office, Gibbons addresses
Liam’s concern, saying either you want to be part of our organization or you don’t. Liam says he
does.

Liam then meets with Colvin, noting that Gibbons is holding that arson/murder over him,
and he vows to bring him down.

Jarek and Deena try to explain their relationship to A.J., and Deena realizes Jarek’s incapable
of choosing between her and his fiancée, Elena. She tells Jarek that she’s going to start dating
someone else. Jarek heads for Elena’s, kisses her goodnight, and stares out the window.
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Wild Onions

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Monday April 11, 2011

Shawn Ryan

Adam Arkin

Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Jennifer Beals (Superinten-
dent of Police Teresa Colvin), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Billy Lush
(Liam Hennessey), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons)

Amy Price-Francis (Dina Wysocki), Steven James Price (Detective Matt
Blazek), Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp)

Lacy Katherine Campbell (Virginia Fash), Laura Chernicky (News
Reporter), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Claudia Di Biccari (Alderman),
Shannon Edwards (Irish Bar Patron), Nick Ferrin (Evidence Tech),
Olivia Francesca (Lawyer), David Furr (Aaron Fash), Camille Guaty
(Elena), Ericka Johnson (News Reporter), Thomas Kosik (Aldermen),
Don Kress (Police Captain), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Jose
Maria Mendiola (Detective), Steve Mikula (Chicago Cop), Steven Hugh
Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Pamela Pratt (Dancing
Girl at Concert), Roger Wiggins (Police Sgt.), Robert A. Young (Chicago
Police Lieutenant)

1ATAO5

During a heatwave, Wysocki and Evers investigate a homicide where
the son actually saw his father’s murder. In the meantime, Colvin gets
a new driver. And Gibbons reaches out to Liam to help him with his

constituents.

at a local community center.

Elsewhere, a patrolling Jarek and Caleb Evers chase down a teenager who’s running away
from a nearby shooting. The teenaged Carlos - who remembers Caleb as a beat cop who used
to buy ice cream from his father’s truck - says that he was running because he witnessed his
father’s murder by a local gangbanger.

Jarek orders beat officer Lassiter and his partner off the case. But when Jarek overhears
Caleb promising Carlos that he’ll catch the murderer, he angrily reprimands Caleb for making

As a triple-digit summer heat wave
strains Chicago’s civic resources and
frays citizens’ tempers, police superin-
tendent Teresa Colvin reviews detective
Jarek Wysocki’s three hand-picked can-
didates to replace her murdered driver.
She chooses Officer Bidwell.

Meanwhile, Alderman Gibbons has a
new job for undercover officer Liam Hen-
nessey: delivering bottled water to regis-
tered voters who lack water pressure or
air conditioning. Gibbons explains that
the money for this has been diverted from
his re-election campaign funds. Gibbons
himself is dispensing water to the elderly
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such a dicey promise. Caleb apologizes, so Jarek gives his best confidential informant, Big Sexy,
the murderer’s description and pressures him for information. A day later, Big Sexy reports that
a Russian, Johnny Pavich, had been selling automatic weapons to local gangbangers, and he
gives them Pavich’s whereabouts.

As Colvin and Bidwell are en route to a firehouse to assure everyone that the police are doing
everything they can in the case of a firefighter who’d been shot that morning, she overhears
a nearby robbery-in-progress call and tells Bidwell that they’ll take it themselves. Colvin and
Bidwell arrive, draw down on the suspect, force him to hand over his hostage, and make the
arrest. But the heat wave has interrupted local cell phone service, so no backup arrives, and
they're forced to transport the robber in Colvin’s staff car.

Jarek and Caleb find Pavich in a bar, bust him for carrying a concealed weapon (and having
a trunk full of guns). Jarek orders Pavich to give up the triggerman for a reduced sentence - or
face weapons-trafficking charges, and he reluctantly agrees.

Meanwhile, officers Vonda Wysocki and Isaac Joiner are on foot patrol, breaking up an argu-
ment between two women fighting over a man. The two officers end up arresting them both, then
they buy canned sodas from young street vendors, tipping them lavishly to build community
relations.

After Colvin and Bidwell deliver the robber to the station, Colvin blasts Jarek for taking over
Lassiter’s case: his father is a police captain and had complained to her about this. The she
orders Jarek to solve the case and give Lassister all the credit.

Jarek, Caleb, Lassister, and his partner observe the suspected murderer, Squeak, from a
rooftop. When they roll up, Squeak runs, dropping the gun he’d used to commit the murder, and
gets tackled by Caleb. Lassister retrieves the gun.

Back at the station, Carlos - whose father taught him to remember every customer’s face -
positively identifies Squeak as the murderer, but Caleb’s upset that Carlos’ now-lack of immedi-
ate family means that he’ll be delivered into foster care. As they hand him over to a social worker,
Caleb tells Carlos that the murderer confessed, then hands him his business card, and says call
him if he needs to.

While Isaac and Vonda watch kids playing in the water gushing from an illegally opened fire
hydrant, firefighters arrive to shut it off, and someone starts shooting. Vonda and Isaac chase
the gunman into an unlit building, become separated, and lose radio contact. Vonda is afraid
that Isaac’s been killed - until she finds him handcuffing the suspect.

Meanwhile, Liam and another thug are nearing the end of their deliveries, but at one address,
there’s no answer. Liam can hear the sound of the TV and a barking dog, so he breaks in and
finds an elderly woman passed out on the floor. Telling the thug to call 911, Liam places the
woman in the bathtub and turns on the shower.

After Vonda and Isaac deliver the gunman to the station, Isaac mentions that the power and
water aren’t working his neighborhood, so Vonda suggests he shower at her place. OK.

As paramedics take the woman to the hospital, Gibbons arrives and hands Liam a wad of
cash for saving the woman’s life. (Liam claims a cousin who was a medic in the service, taught
him what to do.) Impressed by Liam’s resourcefulness and initiative, Gibbons tells Liam he’ll be
getting a no-show job in the city’s vehicle impound department.

When Liam tells Jarek about Gibbons’ no-show job offer, adding that Gibbons actually cares
about his constituents, Jarek replies that Gibbons only cares about the money and power they
provide - and to never forget that.

Colvin attempts to send Bidwell home, but he took the liberty of reinstating her overnight
security detail and he intends to handle this himself.

Back at her apartment, Vonda reprimands Isaac for joking about her fear of him getting killed
and when he starts to shower, she joins him. Hot, wet kisses and hugs ensue, and you can guess
the rest...

Bidwell escorts Colvin to her door, explaining that he’s grateful to have been given this op-
portunity - adding that he’s an ex-Marine who did two tours in Iraq - and he swears he’ll protect
her. Once upstairs, Colvin looks out her window at Bidwell, sitting in his car, watching, waiting,
ready for anything.
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St. Valentine’s Day Massacre

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: = Monday April 18, 2011
Writer: Shawn Ryan
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Jennifer Beals (Superinten-

dent of Police Teresa Colvin), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Billy Lush
(Liam Hennessey), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons)

Recurring Role: Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek), Cynthia Kaye McWilliams
(Lilly Beauchamp), Patrick Gough (Will Gainey), Brad William Henke
(Ernie Moosekian),

Guest Stars: Anita Nicole Brown (Reporter), Cathy Cahlin Ryan (Anna Chase), Duke
Czlonka (Detective), Shannon Edwards (Bystander), Olivia Francessca
(Lawyer), LaNisa Renee Frederick (Ethel Walker), Ericka Johnson
(News Reporter), Howie Johnson (Det. Rothman), Thomas Kosik (Al-
dermen), Don Kress (Police Detective), Al Kwok (Witness), Bea Kwok
(Witness), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Joseph Mazurk (Detec-
tive), Eamonn McDonagh (Colin), Steve Mikula (Chicago Cop), Steven
Hugh Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Tim Parrish
(Mayor’s Bodyguard), Katelyn Rasmussen (Irish Bar Patron), Roger
Wiggins (Police Sgt.)

Production Code: 1ATAO6

Summary: After five people are shot in Lincoln Park, the mayor blames Colvin for
her lack of police work. Colvin puts Wysocki and Evers on the case to
put her image to the public in a better light. Also, Isaac and Vonda are
asked to look into an old domestic-abuse case.

When police superintendent Teresa Colvin
appears on a local radio show, an anony-
mous officer calls in, claiming that she’s
ruining the department. Before Colvin
can respond, she’s summoned to a mul-
tiple murder scene.

After Colvin asks her new security
officer, Ray Baldwin, to determine the
anonymous officer’s identity, she reflects
on how the 1929 St. Valentine’s Mas-
sacre cost Chicago’s police chief his job.
When she arrives at the scene, detec-
tives Jarek Wysocki and Caleb Evers re-
g | y port that three masked gunmen entered
B & the restaurant opened fire, and escaped
through the kitchen. Then Mayor McGuinness demands to see Colvin.

Colvin meets McGuinness at a photo op, where reporters fire questions about the murders
and the anonymous caller. McGuinness says that he’ll give Colvin the 200 new officers she’s
requested - and if she can’t get the job done, she’ll be gone.

Caleb tells Jarek that one of the victims, Paul Halland, had made reservations for seven, but
only five - all of whom owned small businesses in the 'hood - arrived. Jarek wonders if they had
a common vendor.
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Back at the station, a police union rep discusses putting Colvin’s leadership to no-confidence
vote, and officers Vonda Wysocki and Isaac Joiner prepare to be deposed in an excessive force
lawsuit. Jarek warns his niece that the civilian’s attorney, Emma Chase, is untrustworthy.

After Caleb reports the victims’ only common vendor was OG Security, one of the men who
skipped the meeting says Halland thought if the owners presented a united front, they could
prevent local gangleader Wayne Luckett - who owns OG Security, which is just a front for a
protection racket - from running the shakedowns, adding Halland told Luckett’s son about this.

Jarek relays this to Colvin, who says that Luckett is currently incarcerated, awaiting trial on
another charge. But they discover Luckett is now brain dead, having suffered an aneurysm prior
to the murders. Caleb notes that Luckett’'s gangster son, Dion, visited him before the murders.
So did his straight-laced daughter, Bernadette, who is a clerk for notorious anti-police judge
Locker.

When Jarek tells officers to stop criticizing Colvin, an officer accuses Jarek of having sex with
her back when they were partners, and Jarek punches him. Meanwhile, Baldwin advises Colvin
to not confront the anonymous officer, so she decides to ask police union president Walt Kirby’s
permission to address the union reps prior to their vote instead.

During Vonda and Isaac’s meeting with Chase, we see the civilian’s version of the events in
question, wherein Isaac smashes the man’s face into a mirror. Hearing this, Isaac can’t control
his anger, which Chase duly notes.

Jarek and Caleb question Bernadette, who denies knowing about any criminal activity - or
Dion’s whereabouts. But when a masked thug collects protection money from the shopkeeper
who missed the meeting, Jarek and Caleb are there waiting. He runs. They catch him. It’s Dion,
who claims no knowledge of the murders.

When Dion learns about his father’s aneurysm, he wants to speak with Bernadette. Jarek
says that she already knows this, which is also news to Dion. Colvin wonders if the storekeeper
said Halland’s message of non-payment was delivered to his son in a typical macho assumption
that a woman couldn’t be a major player.

Meanwhile, we see Isaac’s recollection of the events, wherein the civilian breaks the mirror
while resisting arrest. Chase wants a break before deposing Vonda.

Jarek and Caleb trail Dion to an apartment where he confronts three thugs for taking orders
from his sister and not him. They call for backup and arrest the quartet.

While Jarek awaits ballistic tests on guns seized in the raid that could tie them to the multiple
murders, Caleb reports that there were seven cases where witnesses refused to testify against
Luckett’s gang. This leads Colvin to believe that Bernadette has been providing inside information
to the gangbangers.

When Vonda gives her version of the events, Chase forces her to admit that she only heard, but
didn’t actually see Isaac subdue the civilian. Chase also wonders if Vonda’s sexual relationship
with Isaac is tainting her testimony.

When Colvin confronts judge Locker about the leaks, he attributes her charges to Colvin’s
shaky relationship with the mayor and her own force, plus his anti-police history.

Meanwhile, Jarek discovers that Dion’s been released without posting bail and judge Locker
approved this. But before Dion leaves the station, Bernadette arrives. She wants to keep him
quiet. Dion doesn’t want to obey her. Their argument turns violent, and they’re both arrested.

When Colvin accuses Bernadette of everything she suspects, Bernadette puts all the blame
on Dion, dismissing him as worthless.

Meanwhile, the city lawyer tells Vonda and Isaac that the case will be settled for $75,000
because Vonda’s testimony contradicted Isaac’s saying she was in the room. When Isaac and
Vonda confront Chase afterwards, she sneers at them and drives away.

When Dion refuses to testify against Bernadette, Colvin shows him a videotape of Bernadette
giving him up and dismissing his value. If Dion gives up Bernadette and the murderers, Colvin
will allow Dion to take control of the gang, believing he’ll quickly ruin the organization. When
Dion agrees, Colvin calls a press conference to announce the murders have been solved.

Although Mayor McGuinness congratulates Colvin, he still intends to consider the results of
tonight’s union vote, so Colvin makes a passionate in-person appeal to the members, saying that
she has their back and asking them to have hers, and avoids a no-confidence vote by a 54-46
percent margin.
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Bathhouse & Hinky Dink

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

4 )
Originally aired: = Monday May 2, 2011
Writer: Patrick Massett, John Zinman
Director: Terrence O’Hara
Show Stars: Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin

Gibbons), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police Teresa Colvin)

Recurring Role: Patrick St. Esprit (Hugh Killian)

Guest Stars: Joseph Luis Caballero (Police Sgt), Duke Czlonka (Detective), Olivia
Francessca (Lawyer), John Hoogenakker (Dante Villardi), Ericka John-
son (Attorney), Don Kress (Detective), Dan Latham (Officer Jason
Thomas), Steven Hugh Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detec-
tive), Steven James Price (Detective Matt Blazek), January Stern (Hos-
pital Administrator), Rahul Thakkar (Hospital Worker), Roger Wig-
gins (Police Sgt.), Laura Chernicky (News Reporter), Thurston Hill (Dr.
Woodward R. Ohman), Michael A. MacRae (Photographer)

Production Code: 1ATAO07

Summary: Colvin and Wysocki continue to find evidence against Alderman Gib-
bons, but the investigation is unexpectedly set back when a dead-
locked jury acquits a corrupt city official. Investigating, the two of them
find that may not be the only suspicious activity going on.

As detective Jarek Wysocki and police su-
perintendent Teresa Colvin enter a court-
house, Colvin recalls "Bathhouse” John
Coughlin and Michael "Hinky Dink” Ken-
neth, who ran the gang-infested First
Ward for 40 years. She says that 1,500
Chicago officials have been charged with
corruption over the years.

Inside, Darren Wall - the first city of-
ficial to be indicted under Colvin’s ad-
ministration - is charged with embezzling
from the Department of Waste & Sanita-
tion. But the jury fails to reach a unan-
imous verdict, so the case is dismissed.
Jarek, who noticed Wall smiling prior to
the verdict, and Colvin tell the prosecutor that they believe the not-guilty votes were bought. She
gives them until Monday to prove it.

Alderman Gibbons tells Colvin that after barely surviving that no-confidence vote and losing
this case, she needs to increase arrests to restore favor, and he offers overtime money for her
beat cops. Colvin tells Jarek this offer is designed to shift their attention from the Wall case.

When Jarek and Detective Caleb Evers interview the jurors, one man tells Jarek he voted not
guilty, but he wasn’t bribed. Another, Larry Cahill, cynically asks Caleb for cash, but claims he
voted to convict.

Irish thug Mikey introduces Liam Hennessey to Hugh Killian, who orders Liam to pick up a gift
basket of steaks from Wall. When Liam arrives, Wall phones Killian to express his gratitude. Liam
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plays his cell-phone recording of this for Jarek and Colvin, but without previous authorization,
it’s inadmissible.

Meanwhile, officers Vonda Wysocki and Isaac Joiner are lounging off-duty. He wants to sell his
car to buy a vintage Firebird. She wants to go public with their relationship. He’s worried about
her uncle Jarek - who’s reminiscing about his brother Vincent being murdered while working as
an undercover officer - disapproving of partners having sex.

As Colvin tells a roomful of officers they’ll be getting overtime pay, Jarek and Caleb visit,
accuse, and threaten Wall, which sends Killian complaining to Gibbons, who tells him to handle
it.

Caleb interviews a blind woman juror, who says that Cahill raised so much doubt, she voted
not guilty. Jarek explains this enabled the bribed Cahill to cover his tracks with a guilty vote.

Liam and Mikey bring Cahill to Killian, who kills him. Afterward, a drunken Mikey explains
that when the city’s trucks return from dumping trash into an Iowa landfill, they're carrying
contraband for the Irish mob. As Liam leaves with this information, a high school classmate
recognizes Liam and calls him by his real name: Chris Culligan. Liam says he’s mistaken.

After informing Jarek and Colvin about the murder, Liam tells Jarek he wants to set up a
sting with Killian and get it on tape. He also wonders if he was recognized. Jarek advises him to
move slowly. Caleb asks if that’s because Jarek’s undercover brother was murdered.

Colvin is visited by FBI agents, who are about to bust Killian for running an interstate high-
jacking ring and order the Chicago PD to stop their investigation.

Meanwhile, a man offers to buy Isaac’s car, paying half-cash, half-cocaine. Isaac thinks that
Vonda is pranking him and hangs up. When she says no, Isaac calls the wheeler-dealer back.

When Colvin tells Jarek about the FBI, he voices fears that Liam was recognized. Colvin says
it’s Liam’s call and orders Jarek to ruin the FBI's case, so he tells Liam to tip off Killian about
the bust, which Liam does.

Isaac and Vonda meet the cash-and-cocaine car buyer and his pal, who attempt to steal
the car at gunpoint, which alerts back-up officers. The would-be thief runs. Vonda chases and
tackles him.

When the FBI raid turns up nothing, they believe someone on the Chicago police tipped off
Killian. Meanwhile, Liam meets with Killian’s daughter/confidant Beth, claiming that he’s not
sure about approaching her father with a deal. She says don’t worry, he’s grateful for the tip-off.

Jarek and Caleb watch Liam meet Killian, who forces him to strip before speaking, but the
wire sewn into his jacket captures the conversation. Liam says his gun-dealer client makes him
nervous. Killian replies that Liam can watch tomorrow’s delivery and put his fears to rest.

The next day, Isaac and Vonda pull over a city trash truck and arrest the visibly frightened
driver. When Killian learns via phone that the truck and driver are missing, he orders Liam
to leave the pick-up point. And a phone call to Gibbons’ office causes him to angrily sweep
everything off his desk. Gibbons then calls his secretary Lily into his office, asks to see her pink
lace panties, and locks the door.

Jarek and Caleb tell the driver - who was carrying a load of methamphetamine - that he can
either cooperate or go to prison, where Killian can easily have him killed.

Meanwhile, as an off-duty Vonda and Isaac remove each other’s clothes, Vonda says that she’s
going to tell Jarek about their relationship, because hiding things from her family is wrong.

Colvin and Jarek tell the prosecuting attorney they have someone willing to testify about
Killian’s black market operation and the money being laundered through companies directly
connected to Gibbons. They want the U.S. Attorney’s office to authorize a secret grand jury with
electronic surveillance to investigate Gibbons’ ties to organized crime. The prosecutor warns
that this would spark an open war and Colvin could lose. Colvin is willing to risk that, so the
prosecutor agrees to kick-start the proceedings.
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Black Sox

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Monday May 9, 2011

Shawn Ryan

Michael Offer

Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Billy Lush (Liam Hennessey), Del-
roy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons), Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki),
Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers), Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek
Wysocki), Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police Teresa Colvin)
Tommy Bartlett (Assistant Police Superintendent), Brian Boland (De-
tective Monroe), Steven Culp (Dennis Mahoney), David Furr (Aaron
Fash), Patrick Gough (Will Gainey), Ericka Johnson (Attorney),
Thomas Kosik (Pedestrain), Don Kress (Detective), Elizabeth Laid-
law (Sammy), Dan Latham (Officer Jason Thomas), Cynthia Kaye
McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp), Jose Maria Mendiola (Lawyer), Steven
Hugh Nelson (Police Officer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Steven James
Price (Detective Matt Blazek), Walt Sloan (Massage parlor customer),
Jessalyn Wanlim (Penny Ling), Kelly Carevic (Police Secretary), Laura
Chernicky (News Reporter), Mark G. Pavuk (Detective)

1ATAOS8

Following a murder that appears to be a hate crime, Colvin risks
tipping off Gibbons about her plan by boldly taking on the Chicago
Police Department’s corrupt "meritorious” promotion system. Mean-
while, Wysocki is forced to face his own reality when Vonda receives
an anonymous package that reveals more about the Wysocki family.

person wounded.

While watching his son J.J.’s rock band
performing in a club, detective Jarek
Wysocki - his fiancée, Elena, his ex-wife,
Dina, and Dina’s boyfriend, Roger, are all
there, too - is called to investigate a homi-
cide.

The on-scene officer tells Jarek and
partner Caleb Evers that the victim is
Lance Dolan, a gay community leader
and real estate developer. The officer re-
ports that Dolan was stabbed at a gay
cruising spot, adding that Leviticus 18.22
was written in blood on his car’s wind-
shield. Caleb notices that the pattern of
bloodstains indicate there was a second

When police superintendent Teresa Colvin arrives, the local alderman demands that this hate
crime be solved quickly or the gay community will mobilize against her.
Back in her office, Colvin tells Jarek’s old boss, Lt. Reardon, that she’ll recommend his pro-

motion to commander of the gang investigations unit.

Jarek and Caleb interview Dolan’s executive assistant, Kyle, who says that Dolan received lots
of hate mail, which - viewing it as a badge of honor - he didn’t report. But he did hire a private
investigator to check out a pair of brothers who were deemed harmless.
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Meanwhile, Alderman Gibbons’ aide reports that the Irish mob is worried about Colvin’s inves-
tigating their construction businesses; they question Gibbons’ commitment to their protection.
Gibbons replies that he has a plan to deal with all this.

Gibbons then tells Colvin that he wants his choices to fill two police commander positions, in-
cluding Lt. Davis’ promotion to commander of gang investigations. Gibbons notes that aldermen
and the mayor have influence in these matters, and he reminds Colvin that he recently procured
overtime money for her department.

As officers Vonda Wysocki and Isaac Joiner enter the station, she receives a courier’s package
that contains her late father Vincent’s wristwatch. It’s the anniversary of the day he was killed in
the line of duty.

When Jarek, Caleb, and back-up officers roll up on the two brothers’ workplace, the elder,
Scotty, runs and gets handcuffed. The younger also takes off - hijacking a car, which he crashes
- and then is arrested.

Jarek and Caleb interrogate Scotty, who admits hating to Dolan but denies killing him. Scotty
then demands an attorney. Afterward, Vonda asks Jarek if he sent the watch - after all, Vincent
was Jarek’s brother - which he denies.

At a hospital, Jarek and Caleb question Aaron Fash, who'd waited a day to have a neck
wound treated. Fash claims that he was mugged elsewhere, but Caleb notes his blood was found
in Dolan’s car. As Jarek and Caleb watch Fash’s wife and daughter arrive, Fash admits that he
and Dolan were attacked, but he escaped because the target was Dolan.

Citing a neck tattoo, Fash picks Scotty out of a lineup, claiming that he’s the attacker. But
Fash, refusing to come out to his wife and daughter, won’t provide eyewitness testimony. The
local alderman wants to out Fash, but Colvin refuses. She orders Jarek to tell the brothers the
police have an eyewitness, hoping that one will inform on the other. When they do, Scotty’s lawyer
says that he’ll prove Scotty was elsewhere.

Colvin also tells Jarek about Gibbons wanting his say over two commander positions, includ-
ing Davis’ promotion to commander of the gang unit. They fear that Davis would provide Gibbons
information about the current grand jury investigation, but Colvin has no reason to deny Davis’
promotion.

After reviewing station security video and questioning the courier, Vonda and Isaac visit the
woman, Karen, who sent Vincent’'s wristwatch. Karen claims that Vincent saved her from an
attempted rape and murder. Afterward, they’d stayed in contact, and one day he’d left his watch,
so she’d finally returned it. Vonda, realizing Vincent slept with Karen, gets angry.

Colvin tells Gibbons that she’ll submit Davis’ promotion to the mayor’s office. Colvin wants
Davis to become the mayor’s head of security so he can’t fill the gang commander position,
with an explanation that it was a last-minute decision and her hands are tied. Unhappy about
Gibbons’ two-commander power grab, the alderman who put the heat on in the Dolan case agrees
to help Colvin now.

A prostitute tells Jarek and Caleb that Scotty was with her when Dolan was murdered, and a
desk clerk and maid will corroborate this.

Vonda accuses Jarek of concealing Vincent’s infidelity - and she tells him that Isaac is her
boyfriend. Jarek cites safety reasons for his unhappiness with the latter, but he admits knowl-
edge of his brother’s affair. He tells her that Vincent planned to divorce Vonda’s mother, who
knew all about it; the news leaves Vonda in tears.

Jarek and Caleb raid Fash’s home, prevent him from shooting himself, and arrest him. Fash
admits to having been intimate with Dolan for several months. Dolan showed him the hate mail
from Scotty that enabled Fash to identify him. When Dolan said he didn’t love him, he stabbed
him, and tried to cut his own throat because he was sick of living a dual life.

Jarek visits Dina and asks her to take him back, but she’s unwilling.

After Gibbons’ aide tells the alderman that Davis wasn’t promoted, Gibbons encounters Colvin
in a restaurant; she explains that it was the mayor’s decision. Knowing he was outmaneuvered,
Gibbons meets with cronies in the back room, saying he hasn’t done enough about the Colvin
problem.

Jarek arrives at Elena’s and tells her that their wedding is off, adding that he’d been sleeping
with Dina for the last couple of months. Elena is shattered, then leaves Jarek... alone.
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Greylord & Gambat

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Monday May 16, 2011

Virgil Williams

Paris Barclay

Jennifer Beals (Superintendent of Police Teresa Colvin), Jason Clarke
(Detective Jarek Wysocki), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers), Devin
Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Billy Lush (Liam
Hennessey), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons)

Patrick St. Esprit (Hugh Killian), Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly
Beauchamp), Madison Dirks (Mikey), Phillip Edward Van Lear (Ellis
Hicks), Warren Kole (Ray Bidwell)

Tess Dinerstein (Young Vonda), Tony Lee Gratz (F.B.I. Agent), Camille
Guaty (Elena), Jim Hager (Attorney), Bill Ibrahim (Chicago Police De-
tective), Thomas Kosik (Doctor), Don Kress (Detective), Al Kwok (Doc-
tor), Joseph Mazurk (Alderman Kelly), Steven Hugh Nelson (Police Offi-
cer), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Roger Wiggins (Police Sgt.), Anita Nicole
Brown (Reporter), Michael A. MacRae (Photographer), Samuel Mead-
ows (Doctor), Tim Parrish (F.B.I. Agent)

1ATA11

The case against Alderman Gibbons escalates when Colvin, Wysocki
and Evers scramble to locate a star witness. Meanwhile, as Liam
rushes to collect more evidence, he is forced to take matters into his

own hands.

Police superintendent Teresa Colvin tells
grand jurors that city trash truck
driver Ronnie Underwood was transport-
ing methamphetamine for Irish mobster
Hugh Killian to whom Alderman Gibbons
sold the city’s trash contract.

Detectives Jarek Wysocki and Caleb
Evers arrive at Ronnie’s apartment to
bring him in to testify, but he’s gone.
The state’s attorney is angry to hear this,
so Colvin tells the jurors that an under-
cover officer will testify he witnessed Kil-
lian commit murder.

Jarek and Caleb tell handpicked offi-
cers, including Vonda Wysocki and Isaac

Joiner, to find Ronnie, and Caleb learns that Ronnie has a brother nearby.

As Gibbons reviews his forthcoming mayoral campaign posters, his aide, Ellis, reports that
Colvin told the grand jury there’s a witness who ties Killian to Gibbons - and that there’s an
undercover officer in Killian’s crew. At first Gibbons doesn’t believe it, then he wants to see

Killian.

Meanwhile, Killian’s daughter, Elizabeth, asks undercover officer Liam Hennessey to accom-
pany her on a date. When Liam refuses, citing her father’s objections to such things, she replies
that it’s her decision - and reveals that she’s the mob’s accountant. Before things can heat up,

Killian calls Liam.
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Ronnie’s brother tells Jarek and Caleb that Ronnie told him and others about the grand jury
and suggests contacting his girlfriend, Penny, who works at a local massage parlor.

Killian orders his crew to find Ronnie, then - knowing Ronnie recently applied for a marriage
license - gives Mikey and Liam cash and Penny’s home address, adding that they should call him
when they find her.

Jarek informs Colvin that Ronnie told people about the grand jury meeting. Colvin says the
state’s attorney gave her 24 hours to produce a witness.

Gibbons asks Colvin’s chief of staff, Lt. Kelly - whom he handpicked for that job - why he
didn’t know about the grand jury. Gibbons wants the undercover officer’s identity. When Kelly
resists, Gibbons threatens his family.

While Jarek and Caleb visit the massage parlor, whose owner gives them Penny’s address,
Mikey and Liam arrive at Penny’s home. Liam offers her $20,000 so that she and Ronnie can
honeymoon in Mexico. Penny calls Ronnie.

Gibbons interrupts Colvin’s meeting with Alderman Sanchez, turning on the charm. After-
ward, Sanchez suggests that Colvin investigate Gibbons’ relationship with his executive assis-
tant, Lily Boshon.

After calling Killian, Mikey tells Penny that they’ll take her and Ronnie to the airport, then
tells Liam that Killian wants them killed - and Liam has to do it. Mikey, angry that Liam’s getting
this prime assignment, hands him a knife, noting that gunshots would be too loud. He says that
Mack and Tommy will help them clean up afterward.

When Ronnie arrives, Mikey decks him and ties him to Penny. As they howl for their lives,
Liam stalls, so Mikey angrily pulls a gun. Liam forces his shot into the ceiling, and shoots Mikey.
When Mack and Tommy arrive, Liam says that Penny and Ronnie killed Mikey and ran; Liam
says that Killian knows this and wants them to take Mikey’s car to Indiana. He then tells them
to not use their phones, because they're tapped. OK. Then Liam exits, leaving Penny and Ronnie
in a closet.

As Gibbons meets with Killian, Lt. Kelly produces files on undercover cops who could pass for
Irish. Killian identifies Chris Collier as "Liam Hennessey.” Gibbons notes that Liam has nothing
on him. Killian alludes to Liam’s seeing him commit murder.

When Liam phones Jarek and Caleb and fills them in, Jarek orders Liam to drop the under-
cover act, but Liam refuses. He wants to trick Elizabeth into giving him evidence first. Meanwhile,
Gibbons gives Lily $10,000 to leave town.

Liam tells Elizabeth that her dad’s in trouble and wants the mob’s records taken somewhere
the police won't find them - and don’t call anyone.

Colvin tells Ronnie that if he doesn’t testify, he’ll go to jail and Killian will have him killed
there. But Ronnie refuses to cooperate. Jarek tells Colvin that Liam’s missing and wants to
ensure his safety. Colvin wants to arrest Killian for murder based on what Liam knows, get him
to rat out Gibbons to save himself, and lead them to Elizabeth and Liam.

Before Colvin can interrogate Killian, Caleb gets Elizabeth’s number from Killian’s phone and
locates her. Meanwhile, Elizabeth takes Liam to a warehouse, shows him the ledger in a floor
safe, and exits to answer a phone call, claiming they must've tripped an alarm. Liam notes the
ledger shows payments to Gibbons and hides it under his jacket.

Elizabeth returns, pointing a gun a Liam, who admits to being a cop, adding that Gibbons is
the target and if Killian cooperates, they’ll go easy on him. Elizabeth shoots Liam, who returns
fire, wounding her, and runs.

When several thugs arrive, Elizabeth tells them what just happened, and they start searching
for Liam. Meanwhile, Colvin offers Killian a deal to give up Gibbons, but he refuses, saying
Gibbons will outsmart her.

The thugs capture Liam and are beating him savagely when Jarek and Caleb arrive and chase
them off. Liam hands Jarek the ledger and is rushed to the hospital. Jarek leaves Caleb to stand
watch. Meanwhile, Colvin learns that Gibbons has disappeared, Lily is leaving town, and Liam’s
been shot.

Jarek finds Gibbons waiting for him at the police station. Gibbons wants Jarek to ensure
that the grand jury investigation is dropped and offers to name the man who killed Jarek’s
then-undercover officer brother. Jarek orders Gibbons to leave, which he does, saying he’ll be in
touch.
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Mike Royko’s Revenge

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Monday May 23, 2011

Shawn Ryan

Lesli Linka Glatter

Jason Clarke (Detective Jarek Wysocki), Jennifer Beals (Superinten-
dent of Police Teresa Colvin), Matt Lauria (Detective Caleb Evers),
Devin Kelley (Vonda Wysocki), Todd Williams (Isaac Joiner), Billy Lush
(Liam Hennessey), Delroy Lindo (Alderman Ronin Gibbons)

Cynthia Kaye McWilliams (Lilly Beauchamp), Phillip Edward Van Lear
(Ellis Hicks), Patrick St. Esprit (Hugh Killian), Warren Kole (Ray Bid-
well), Adam Arkin (FBI Division Chief Cuyler), Camille Guaty (Elena)
Dominic Capone (Mack), Kimber Closson (Concerned Citizen), Billy
Dec (Veterinarian), Tony Domino (Alderman), Shannon Edwards (News
Photographer), Don Kress (Detective), Jim Nieciecki (Detective), Wesley
Saint Louis (Security Guard (credit only)), Sheri Savage (Bar Patron),
John Stacho (Mayors Aid), Maura Antas (Hospital Personnel), Joe De-
Vito (Detective)

It’s the moment of truth for the city of Chicago and the Chicago Police
Department. FBI Special Agent Cuyler returns to pay Superintendent
Colvin a visit, and Jarek stops at nothing to address family issues that
have haunted him for years. When Jarek and Teresa are forced to put
everything on the line, the stakes are raised as their case against the
kingpin of corruption in Chicago comes to a climactic conclusion.

Detective Caleb Evers tells partner Jarek
Wysocki that gunshot victim Chris Col-
lier (undercover officer Liam Hennessey)
needs further surgery. Police superinten-
dent Teresa Colvin had told Chris’ family
he was working undercover.

Jarek wonders if the grand jury will
wait for Chris’s testimony and how mob-
ster Hugh Killian knew Chris was under-
cover. When Alderman Gibbons’ choice
for Colvin’s chief of staff asks about
Chris, Colvin smells the rat and arrests
him on murder conspiracy charges.

Jarek tells Colvin that Chris said he
wounded his shooter - Killian’s daughter,

Elizabeth - who must be visiting the mob’s doctor, but can they tie this to Killian and Gibbons?
Meanwhile, Gibbons holds a press conference, citing rumors of Colvin being romantically
involved with her murdered driver, Antonio. He asks her to resign to spare the city the expense

of an investigation.

Colvin quotes Chicago newspaperman Mike Royko’s observation that the city was built by
men who demanded drunks and harlots be arrested while charging them rent - until the police
arrived. But she refuses to comment on Gibbons’ charges. The mayor tells Colvin that if her
case against Gibbons fails, he’ll accept the resignation she signed when she first took the job.
Meanwhile, Jarek and Caleb locate and arrest Elizabeth.
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Gibbons’ aide Ellis tells him that Colvin gave Antonio’s family checks they’ll claim were hush
money to cover their relationship, that "Liam” is alive, and Killian’s now in a hotel, indicating he
cut a deal to escape prosecution.

When Colvin asks Gibbons’ assistant, Lily - who was arrested at the airport with $10,000 in
cash - if she was sleeping with Gibbons, she refuses to answer, adding that she knows Colvin
has no personal life, and leaves. Colvin then tells Killian about Elizabeth’s arrest, and she asks
FBI agent Kyler to approve Killian’s post-testimony relocation.

Meanwhile, Jarek discovers his ex-fiancee, Elena, was arrested for DUI; she’d been drinking
because she had just learned that her mother has weeks to live. He gets the charge dropped and
promises to see her later. He also finds a photo of his dead brother, Vincent, with Killian on his
desk.

When Jarek asks Gibbons about the photo, Gibbons says Killian killed Vincent. But Vincent’'s
former handler tells Jarek that Vincent was investigating Russian gunrunners, not the Irish mob.
And Jarek’s father admits that Vincent told him that he’d done something bad, but he never told
the police - or Jarek - this because he didn’t want Vincent’s name tarnished after his death.

Officers Vonda Wysocki and Isaac Joiner plan a romantic getaway while standing watch over
Chris, who regains consciousness. Colvin rushes to his side, but Jarek interrupts their conver-
sation to show her the photo. Jarek accuses Colvin of cutting a deal with a cop-Killer, says he’s
leaving the investigation, and storms out.

Klyer tells Colvin that Killian’s relocation’s been approved, and asks her for a date. Colvin
refuses, citing conflict of interest and the potential for scandal that could prevent any woman
from holding her office in the future.

Jarek bursts into Killian’s room, puts a gun to his head, and shows him the photo. Killian
says that Vincent was a cop who’d given the Irish mob information about the Russians before
telling the police - and took money for this. But he didn’t kill Vincent and doesn’t know who did.
Caleb arrives, fakes a call from Killian to Jarek to cover the intrusion, and the detectives leave.

Meanwhile, Gibbons tells Lily that they can’t have any further contact. She begs for his trust,
promising to do anything for him.

Jarek and Caleb visit Vincent’s former mistress Karen, who admits that she paid off her house
with money that Vincent had stashed in a box there before he died. They find the box and half
the money’s still there - along with an old evidence tag.

As Kyler and Colvin enter the courthouse, Colvin spots Lily, who pulls a pistol, shoots Killian
on sight, and gets arrested. Colvin tells Lily that Gibbons is the only person with enough clout to
know when Killian would be arriving. Lily says that Gibbons is a great man and now she’ll never
be able to destroy him.

When Colvin tells Chris that Killian’s dead, he says that Elizabeth can authenticate the mob’s
ledgers, so cut her a deal, because their main target is Gibbons. Elizabeth refuses until Colvin
tells her that Gibbons ordered Lily to kill her father. While Elizabeth can show how the mob’s
money went to Gibbons, Colvin’s afraid that’s not enough to bring him down.

Jarek and Caleb match the tag to an evidence locker and find a videocassette on which Vincent
claims to have information that will allow him to escape his compromised situation, but he gets
interrupted by then-toddler Vonda, driving Jarek to tears. But Caleb discovers an envelope with
Gibbons’ name on it.

Jarek arrives at the mayor’s office just before Colvin’s resignation becomes official, saying that
the envelope contains enough evidence for the grand jury to indict Gibbons. When Jarek tells his
father and Vonda that evidence of Vincent’s illegal activities will be used against Gibbons, his
father orders him away. Vonda follows Jarek and, in tears, hugs him.

Gibbons asks his fellow aldermen to vote for Colvin’s removal from office, which Colvin and
Jarek interrupt with news of the grand jury’s indictment - and Colvin handcuffs Gibbons.

As Chris reunites with his family, Vonda and Isaac plan their vacation, and Caleb parties with
fellow officers. Meanwhile, Jarek visits Elena, Colvin comes on to a conventioneer in a hotel bar,
and Gibbons sits in a cell - and smiles...
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